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Nellesen, Shelly <shelly.nellesen@dnr.iowa.gov>

RE: Modification request - Altec Industries - Osceola, Iowa
Bruce Stainbrook <Bruce.Stainbrook@altec.com> Thu, Oct 26, 2023 at 7:16 AM
To: "Nellesen, Shelly" <shelly.nellesen@dnr.iowa.gov>

Thank you very much for all of your assistance.

 

Regards,

 

Bruce

 

_________________

Bruce W. Stainbrook

Corporate Environmental Regulatory Manager

Altec, Inc.

Mailing address:
810 Franklin Court, Suite A
Marietta, GA 30067

tel: 770-919-9552  ext. 5670

cell:  770-639-5141
fax: 770-919-9529

This e-mail transmission and the information contained in this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged, proprietary information
intended for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received it in error, you are on notice of its status. The unauthorized use,
distribution or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message from
your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

 

 

 

From: Nellesen, Shelly <shelly.nellesen@dnr.iowa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:50 AM
To: Bruce Stainbrook <Bruce.Stainbrook@altec.com>
Cc: Tyler Sheeley <Tyler.Sheeley@altec.com>; Sullivan, Michael [DNR] <michael.sullivan@dnr.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Modification request - Altec Industries - Osceola, Iowa

 

Bruce, Thank you for the update and information. Your plan is acceptable. Please move forward with disposal. Thank you, iowadnr. gov SHELLY NELLESEN | Environmental Specialist Senior Solid Waste & Contaminated Sites SectionIowa Department
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iowadnr.gov

SHELLY NELLESEN | Environmental Specialist Senior
Solid Waste & Contaminated Sites Section
Iowa Department of Natural Resources
P: 515-669-5494
502 E. 9th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319

 

 

On Wed, Oct 25, 2023 at 9:12 AM Bruce Stainbrook <Bruce.Stainbrook@altec.com> wrote:

Shelly – This email will serve as a follow-up for the installation of a concrete ramp leading from the parking lot on the
north side of the building for the movement of material at our Osceola Body Plant.  The scope of work was outlined in
the letter sent to Mike Sullivan on 21 September 2023 (Binder1.pdf attached).  The excavation of the old concrete and
some soil was conducted on 26 September 2023.  Excavated material was separated into two piles- one for the
excavated concrete and one for the excavated soils.  Excavated materials were placed on plastic tarps and the
covered with additional plastic tarps to prevent rainwater and wind contact.  The tarps were secured to prevent them
from being blown away.  Concrete was poured for the new ramp on 27-28 September 2023.

 

Photographs of the project are included in the attached PowerPoint file.

 

On 3 October 2023 a representative of One Environmental Group visited the Osceola Body Plant to conduct
representative sampling of the piles with the purpose of profiling the excavated materials for disposal at an offsite
licensed facility.  A copy of the report including the sampling protocol and laboratory analysis is attached.

 

Based on the results of the stockpile sampling the excavated material would be considered nonhazardous waste.  It is
Altec Industries’ intention to send the excavated materials to:

 

South Central Iowa Landfill

2496 IA -92

Winterset, IA  50273

 

I would appreciate if you could review of the information provided and get back to me with approval to proceed with the
disposal of the excavated material as soon as possible.  If you have any questions or need any additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me on my cell phone.  Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

 

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
distribution or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message
from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

 

 

 

From: Nellesen, Shelly <shelly.nellesen@dnr.iowa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 1:32 PM
To: Sullivan, Mike <michael.sullivan@dnr.iowa.gov>
Cc: Bruce Stainbrook <Bruce.Stainbrook@altec.com>; Tyler Sheeley <Tyler.Sheeley@altec.com>
Subject: Re: Modification request - Altec Industries - Osceola, Iowa

 

This proposal is acceptable and meets applicable requirements presented in the Land Recycling Program Environmental Covenant (EC) that was recorded 9/27/2010 (i. e. maintenance of existing technological control to prevent infiltration to groundwater

This proposal is acceptable and meets applicable requirements presented in the Land Recycling Program
Environmental Covenant (EC) that was recorded 9/27/2010 (i.e. maintenance of existing technological control
to prevent infiltration to groundwater is required per requirements of the Agency).

 

Please be sure to consider worker safety if you are in an area of anticipated contamination. Additionally, to avoid
infiltration (as stated in the EC) please cover the area when no active work is occurring. 

 

Thank you,

iowadnr.gov

SHELLY NELLESEN | Environmental Specialist Senior
Solid Waste & Contaminated Sites Section
Iowa Department of Natural Resources
P: 515-669-5494
502 E. 9th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319

 

 

On Thu, Sep 21, 2023 at 9:04 AM Sullivan, Mike <michael.sullivan@dnr.iowa.gov> wrote:

Shelly,

Could you look at the attached letter and work with Bruce on this?
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Thanks,

Mike

Mike Sullivan | Solid Waste and Contaminated Sites Supervisor
Iowa Department of Natural Resources
P 515-360-1671 | F 515-725-8201 | 502 E 9th St, Des Moines IA 50319
www.iowadnr.gov

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Bruce Stainbrook <Bruce.Stainbrook@altec.com>
Date: Wed, Sep 20, 2023 at 12:54 PM
Subject: Modification request - Altec Industries - Osceola, Iowa
To: Sullivan, Michael [DNR] <michael.sullivan@dnr.iowa.gov>
CC: Tyler Sheeley <Tyler.Sheeley@altec.com>

 

Mike – Thank you for your assistance yesterday.  As we discussed, attached is the letter requesting the modification
to the facility.  If you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

 

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

This e-mail transmission and the information contained in this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged, proprietary
information intended for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received it in error, you are on notice of its status. The
unauthorized use, distribution or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then
delete this message from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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